Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 10:25 AM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Subject: RE: - AlG - OD / 5130249044SG / SLF4769R - To amend GIA statement
Attachments: SLF4769R GIA REPORT - OD REC - ADD.PDF

Importance: High

Hi All,

Addendum done.

Please refer to the attached.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions.

From: Nadaraja, Deeban [mailto:Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 4:25 pm

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
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<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>
Subject: - AIG— OD / 5130249044SG / SLF4769R - To amend GIA statement

AIG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2020-07-29 16:25 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



